

February 23, 2012
No. 9A

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Web Site Address: www.gencourt.state.nh.us



**Second Year of the 162nd Session of the
New Hampshire General Court
Legislative**

SENATE CALENDAR ADDENDUM

**THE SENATE WILL MEET IN SESSION ON
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 7, 2012, AT 1:00 P.M.**

REGULAR CALENDAR REPORTS

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

SB 281, authorizing law enforcement officers to share relevant communicable disease information with public health authorities.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0.

Senator De Blois for the committee.

SB 288, relative to the exchange of public health information through a health information exchange.

Ought to Pass, Vote 4-1.

Senator Bradley for the committee.

SB 349, relative to the administration of juvenile justice services.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 5-0.

Senator Lambert for the committee.

JUDICIARY

SB 216, modifying the deadline for emergency involuntary admission hearings and relative to notification of revocation of conditional discharge by the department of health and human services.

Ought to Pass with Amendment, Vote 4-0.

Senator Forsythe for the committee.

SB 271-FN, establishing a criminal offense for failure to report a missing or deceased child.

Interim Study, Vote 5-0.

Senator Forsythe for the committee.

AMENDMENTS

Senate Judiciary

February 29, 2012

2012-1056s

01/10

Amendment to SB 216

Amend the title of the bill by replacing it with the following:

AN ACT relative to notification of revocation of conditional discharge by the department of health and human services.

Amend the bill by deleting section 1 and renumbering the original sections 2-3 to read as 1-2, respectively.

Amend RSA 135-C:51, I-IV as inserted by section 1 of the bill by replacing them with the following:

I. If a psychiatrist or APRN, as defined in RSA 135-C:2, II-a, at a community mental health program providing continuing treatment on an outpatient basis to a person conditionally discharged pursuant to RSA 135-C:50, reasonably believes that:

(a) The person has violated a condition of the discharge; or

(b) A condition or circumstance exists which may create a potentially serious likelihood of danger to the person or to others, the psychiatrist or APRN may conduct or cause to be conducted by a treatment team member or an emergency service staff member, an examination of the person to determine if the conditional discharge should be revoked. Before an examination may be conducted, a written notice ~~[shall be prepared]~~ identifying the belief, and the reasons therefor, that a violation of the conditional discharge has occurred or other circumstances or condition exists which may create a potentially serious likelihood of danger to the person or to others ***shall be provided and explained to the person if it can be done safely without risk of bodily harm. If this cannot be done safely, a description of the circumstances indicating such risk shall be placed in the file.*** ~~[The written notice shall be offered to and read to the person prior to conducting an examination.]~~

II. A reasonable effort shall be made to find the person, in order to ~~[offer]~~ **provide** and ~~[read]~~ **explain** the notice required under paragraph I ***if it can be done safely without risk of bodily harm. If this cannot be done safely, a description of the circumstances indicating such risk shall be placed in the file.*** If the person cannot be located or consent to an examination cannot be obtained, the psychiatrist or other representative of the community mental health program may sign a complaint. Upon issuance of such a complaint, any law enforcement officer shall take custody of the person and immediately deliver him or her to the place specified in the complaint.

III. If the psychiatrist or APRN, following the examination the psychiatrist or APRN conducted or caused to be conducted of the person, finds that the person either has violated a condition of the discharge or is in such a mental condition as a result of mental illness as to create a potentially serious likelihood of danger to himself or herself or to others, he or she may temporarily revoke the conditional discharge. If the conditional discharge is temporarily revoked, the psychiatrist, or APRN, or designee, shall prepare, ~~[offer to and read]~~ **provide and explain** to the person a written notice, ***if it can be done safely without risk of bodily harm,*** giving the reasons for the revocation and ~~[the psychiatrist or APRN shall]~~ **to** identify the receiving facility to which the person is to be delivered. ***If this cannot be done safely, a description of the circumstances indicating such risk shall be placed in the file.***

IV. A law enforcement officer shall take custody of the person whose conditional discharge was temporarily revoked under paragraph III and deliver him or her, together with a copy of the notice and the reasons for the temporary revocation, to the receiving facility identified by the psychiatrist **or APRN**, where he or she shall be personally examined by the administrator of the facility or designee and the reasons for temporary revocation of the discharge shall be reviewed. Following such examination and review, if the administrator of the facility or designee finds that the person conditionally discharged has violated a condition of the discharge or is in such a mental condition as a result of mental illness as to create a potentially serious likelihood of danger to himself or herself or to others, he or she may revoke absolutely the conditional discharge. The administrator of the facility, or designee, shall prepare, ~~[offer to and read]~~ **provide and explain** to the person, ***if it can be done safely without risk of bodily harm,*** a written notice of the reasons for the absolute revocation. ***If this cannot be done safely, a description of the circumstances indicating such risk shall be placed in the file.*** The person whose conditional discharge has been absolutely revoked shall be subject to the terms and conditions of the order of involuntary admission made pursuant to RSA 135-C:34-54 from which conditional discharge was granted as if the conditional discharge had not been granted.

2012-1056s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill clarifies the notice of revocation of conditional discharge by the department of health and human services.

Health and Human Services

February 23, 2012

2012-1030s

08/04

Amendment to SB 281

Amend the title of the bill by replacing it with the following:

AN ACT relative to exposure to infectious disease by emergency response and public safety workers and notification of public health authorities.

Amend the bill by replacing all after the enacting clause with the following:

1 Notification of Emergency Response/Public Safety Workers After Exposure to Infectious Disease; Infection Control Officer. Amend RSA 141-G:3, II to read as follows:

II. When the source individual is transported to a health care facility, the infection control officer shall:

(a) Receive copies of emergency response/public safety worker incident report forms and coordinate the acquisition of any source individual information required for evaluating an emergency care worker's possible exposure ***and for evaluating the possible exposure of an individual protected under RSA 508:12, if any.***

(b) Review the incident report form and source individual medical information.

(c) Notify the medical referral consultant, in accordance with RSA 141-G:5, of any source individual infection which, in the event that an unprotected exposure occurred, may place an emergency response/public safety worker at significant risk for disease.

(d) Notify public health in accordance with RSA 141-C:7, of any source individual infection which, in the event that an unprotected exposure occurred, may place an individual protected under RSA 508:12 at tangible risk for disease.

2 Notification of Emergency Response/Public Safety Workers After Exposure to Infectious Disease. Amend RSA 141-G:4, I to read as follows:

I. Any emergency response/public safety worker who, while in the line of duty, sustains an unprotected exposure ***to themselves or another individual protected under RSA 508:12***, or who suspects such an exposure, shall, as soon as possible, provide a copy of the emergency response/public safety worker incident report form to the worker's medical referral consultant. If the source individual is transported to a health care facility licensed under RSA 151, the exposed worker shall also provide a copy of the incident report form to the infection control officer of the facility as soon as possible after arrival of the source individual at the facility.

3 Notification of Emergency Response/Public Safety Workers After Exposure to Infectious Disease; Immunity from Civil Liability. Amend RSA 141-G:7 to read as follows:

141-G:7 Immunity From Civil Liability. No facility licensed under RSA 151 or agent, employee, administrator, physician, official, [or] other representative of such facility, ***or emergency response/public safety worker*** shall be held jointly or severally liable, either as a facility or personally, for reporting as required under this chapter, if such report was made in good faith and was in accordance with the confidentiality procedures of the facility and RSA 141-F. All such parties who have acted in good faith shall have total immunity from civil or criminal liability for any act performed in the fulfillment of the duties imposed by this chapter.

4 Effective Date. This act shall take effect January 1, 2013.

2012-1030s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill requires emergency response and public safety workers to notify public health officials of exposure to infectious disease.

This bill is a request of the department of safety.

Health and Human Services

February 23, 2012

2012-1027s

05/10

Amendment to SB 349

Amend section 1 of the bill by deleting paragraph III.

2012-1027s

AMENDED ANALYSIS

This bill:

I. Repeals the requirement that the department of health and human services maintain a division or unit within the department for the administration of juvenile justice services.

II. Repeals a prohibition on including delinquent acts in a CHINS petition.

The bill is a request of the department of health and human services.

HEARINGS

TUESDAY, MARCH 6, 2012

COMMERCE, Room 102, LOB

Sen. Prescott (C), Sen. Sanborn (VC), Sen. De Blois, Sen. Houde, Sen. White

9:00 a.m.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ON PENDING LEGISLATION

EDUCATION, Room 103, LOB

Sen. Stiles (C), Sen. Forsythe (VC), Sen. Carson, Sen. Kelly, Sen. Prescott

1:00 p.m. **SB 300**, relative to special education services in chartered public schools.
(THE PREVIOUS HEARING FOR SB 300 WAS RECESSED ON FEBRUARY 7TH)
EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

INTERNAL AFFAIRS, Room 103, SH

Sen. Prescott (C), Sen. Lambert (VC), Sen. Bradley, Sen. Bragdon, Sen. Larsen

3:00 p.m. **HB 1670**, apportioning executive council districts.
 3:10 p.m. **HB 656**, relative to boundaries of wards.
 3:15 p.m. **HB 1717**, apportioning county commissioner districts.
EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

PUBLIC AND MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS, Room 101, LOB

Sen. Barnes (C), Sen. Forrester (VC), Sen. Boutin, Sen. Merrill, Sen. Stiles

9:00 a.m. **SB 210**, relative to the default budget in school districts which have adopted the official ballot method of voting.
 10:00 a.m. **SB 310**, requiring the commemoration of Purple Day in recognition of epilepsy awareness.
 10:15 a.m. **SB 351**, relative to proclaiming Blue Star Mother's Day.
 10:45 a.m. **SB 398**, proclaiming March 30 as Welcome Home Vietnam Veterans Day.
 11:05 a.m. **SB 389-L**, relative to sewer commission costs.
 11:25 a.m. **SB 353-L**, relative to establishing water and sewer infrastructure in the commercial district of a town.
EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

WAYS AND MEANS, Room 100, SH

Sen. Odell (C), Sen. Luther (VC), Sen. Boutin, Sen. D'Allesandro, Sen. Morse, Sen. Rausch

1:00 p.m. **EXECUTIVE SESSION ON PENDING LEGISLATION**

THURSDAY, MARCH 8, 2012**ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES**, Room 102, LOB

Sen. Odell (C), Sen. Gallus (VC), Sen. Bradley, Sen. Lambert, Sen. Merrill

9:00 a.m. **SB 258**, authorizing group net metering for limited electrical energy producers.
 9:15 a.m. **SB 392-FN**, relative to road salt applicators.
 9:30 a.m. **SB 399-FN**, relative to the maximum permit application fee for certain municipal dredging projects.
EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENTS AND ADMINISTRATION, Room 100, SH

Sen. Carson (C), Sen. Groen (VC), Sen. Larsen, Sen. Luther, Sen. White

9:00 a.m. **HB 193**, relative to the Mount Washington commission.
 9:15 a.m. **HB 449-FN**, relative to reports on information available on the state website.
 9:30 a.m. **HB 458-FN-A**, establishing a sunset review process for executive agency and judicial programs and making an appropriation therefor.
EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

FINANCE, Room 103, SH

Sen. Morse (C), Sen. Odell (VC), Sen. Barnes, Sen. Bragdon, Sen. D'Allesandro, Sen. Forrester, Sen. Gallus

1:00 p.m. **SB 407-FN**, establishing an office of professional licensure and transferring administrative and clerical operations of certain professional licensing and certification boards to the office.
EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES, Room 100, SH

Sen. Bradley (C), Sen. De Blois (VC), Sen. Kelly, Sen. Lambert, Sen. Sanborn

1:00 p.m. **HB 309-FN**, relative to certain insurance mandates and establishing a committee to study current insurance mandates.2:00 p.m. **SB 409-FN**, relative to the use of marijuana for medicinal purposes.**EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW****TRANSPORTATION**, Room 103, LOB

Sen. Rausch (C), Sen. Boutin (VC), Sen. Forsythe, Sen. Kelly, Sen. Stiles

9:00 a.m. **HB 342**, relative to boat operation rules.9:15 a.m. **HB 1144**, establishing a commission to study the taxation of alternative fuel and electric-powered motor vehicles for the purpose of funding improvements to the state's highways and bridges.9:30 a.m. **HB 628-FN**, relative to searches conducted for purposes of transportation-related security.10:00 a.m. **HB 1165**, naming a bridge in the town of Meredith the POW/MIA Vigil and Freedom Ride bridge.10:20 a.m. **HB 1138**, naming a bridge in Pelham in honor of Sergeant Daniel R. Gionet.**EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW*****THURSDAY, MARCH 15, 2012*****HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES**, Room 102, LOB

Sen. Bradley (C), Sen. De Blois (VC), Sen. Kelly, Sen. Lambert, Sen. Sanborn

1:30 p.m. **SB 402**, relative to the adoption of policies for the management of concussion and head injury in youth sports.2:00 p.m. **HB 1349-L**, relative to the service of town health officers.2:15 p.m. **HB 1378**, relative to transfer by pharmacy technicians of prescription drugs between pharmacies.2:30 p.m. **HB 1567**, establishing a committee to study the federal Youth Corrections Act.**EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW****JUDICIARY**, Room 101, LOB

Sen. Houde (C), Sen. Carson (VC), Sen. Groen, Sen. Luther, Sen. Forsythe

2:30 p.m. **SB 406**, establishing an early offer alternative in medical injury claims.**EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW*****TUESDAY, MARCH 20, 2012*****EDUCATION**, Room 103, LOB

Sen. Stiles (C), Sen. Forsythe (VC), Sen. Carson, Sen. Kelly, Sen. Prescott

1:00 p.m. **SB 408**, relative to a school district's policy informing parents of bullying incidents.**EXECUTIVE SESSION MAY FOLLOW****MEETINGS*****MONDAY, MARCH 5, 2012*****EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM JOINT LEGISLATIVE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE (RSA 21-P:51)**

10:00 a.m.

Room 205, LOB

Regular Meeting

STATE COMMITTEE ON AGING (RSA 161-F:7, I)

10:00 a.m.	DHHS, Brown Building 129 Pleasant Street Concord, NH	Regular Meeting
------------	--	-----------------

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 7, 2012**ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON THE EDUCATION OF CHILDREN/STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES (RSA 186-C:3-b)**

4:30 p.m.	NH Department of Education Londergan Hall, Room 15 101 Pleasant Street Concord, NH	Regular Meeting
-----------	---	-----------------

THURSDAY, MARCH 8, 2012**COMMISSION TO STUDY BUSINESS REGULATIONS IN NEW HAMPSHIRE (RSA 359-L:1)**

3:00 p.m.	Room 104, LOB	Subcommittee Meeting
3:00 p.m.	Room 303, LOB	Subcommittee Meeting

FRIDAY, MARCH 9, 2012**WORKERS' COMPENSATION ADVISORY COUNCIL (RSA 281-A:62)**

9:00 a.m.	Room 307, LOB	Regular Meeting
-----------	---------------	-----------------

FISCAL COMMITTEE OF THE GENERAL COURT (RSA 14:30-a)

10:30 a.m.	Rooms 210-211, LOB	Regular Business
11:00 a.m.	Rooms 210-211, LOB	Audits State of New Hampshire Comprehensive Annual Financial Report For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

MONDAY, MARCH 12, 2012**SHORELAND ADVISORY COMMITTEE (RSA 483-B:21)**

9:30 a.m.	Department of Environmental Services, Room 214 29 Hazen Drive Concord, NH	Lakes' Subcommittee Regular Meeting
-----------	--	--

ECONOMIC STRATEGIC COMMISSION TO REVIEW THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN NEW HAMPSHIRE BUSINESSES AND STATE GOVERNMENT (RSA 359-K:2)

10:00 a.m.	Rooms 206-208, LOB	Regular Meeting
------------	--------------------	-----------------

ADVANCED MANUFACTURING EDUCATION ADVISORY COUNCIL (RSA 188-E:21)

3:00 p.m.	Room 103, LOB	Regular Meeting
-----------	---------------	-----------------

THURSDAY, MARCH 15, 2012**HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE (RSA 126-A:13)**

2:00 p.m.	Department of Health & Human Services 29 Hazen Drive Concord, NH	Subcommittee on Public Health Services Improvement
-----------	--	---

COMMISSION TO STUDY THE EFFECTS OF SERVICE-CONNECTED POST-TRAUMATIC STRESS DISORDER AND TRAUMATIC BRAIN INJURY SUFFERED IN THE LINE OF DUTY BY MEMBERS OF THE ARMED FORCES AND VETERANS (RSA 115-D:1)

2:30 p.m.	Room 203, LOB	Regular Meeting
-----------	---------------	-----------------

FRIDAY, MARCH 16, 2012

JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES (RSA 541-A:2)

9:00 a.m. Rooms 305-307, LOB Regular Meeting

GUARDIAN AD LITEM BOARD (RSA 490-C:1)

1:00 p.m. Room 101, LOB Regular Meeting

SUNDAY, MARCH 18, 2012

LEGISLATIVE YOUTH ADVISORY COUNCIL (RSA 19-K:1)

1:00 p.m. NHTI Community College Regular Meeting
Student Center/Crocker Wellness
Center Building, Room 235
Concord, NH

MONDAY, MARCH 19, 2012

INTERAGENCY COORDINATING COUNCIL FOR WOMEN OFFENDERS (RSA 21-H:14-c)

9:00 a.m. Room 100, SH Regular Meeting

COMMISSION ON PRIMARY CARE WORKFORCE ISSUES (RSA 126-T:1)

10:00 a.m. Room 305, LOB Regular Meeting

COMMITTEE TO STUDY WATER INFRASTRUCTURE SUSTAINABILITY FUNDING (SB 60, Chapter 245:1, Laws of 2009)

1:00 p.m. Room 103, SH Regular Meeting

THURSDAY, MARCH 22, 2012

COMMISSION TO STUDY BUSINESS REGULATIONS IN NEW HAMPSHIRE (RSA 359-L:1)

3:00 p.m. Room 303, LOB Regular Meeting

FRIDAY, MARCH 30, 2012

JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES (RSA 541-A:2)

9:00 a.m. Room 103, SH Continued Meeting

MONDAY, APRIL 2, 2012

STATE COMMITTEE ON AGING (RSA 161-F:7, I)

10:00 a.m. DHHS, Brown Building Regular Meeting
129 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH

TUESDAY, APRIL 3, 2012

LONG RANGE CAPITAL PLANNING AND UTILIZATION COMMITTEE (RSA 17-M:1)

3:30 p.m. Room 201, LOB Regular Business

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 4, 2012

ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON THE EDUCATION OF CHILDREN/STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES (RSA 186-C:3-b)

4:30 p.m. NH Department of Education Regular Meeting
Londergan Hall, Room 15
101 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH

FRIDAY, APRIL 6, 2012

ADVISORY COUNCIL ON UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION (RSA 282-A:128)

9:00 a.m.	NH Employment Security 32 South Main Street Concord, NH	Regular Meeting
-----------	---	-----------------

THURSDAY, APRIL 12, 2012

INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY RESEARCH AND INNOVATION CENTER OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE (RSA 187-A:32)

2:00 p.m.	UNH School of Law The Franklin Center Board Room Room 175 2 White Street Concord, NH	Regular Meeting
-----------	--	-----------------

MONDAY, APRIL 16, 2012

BOARD OF MANUFACTURED HOUSING (RSA 205-A:25)

1:00 p.m.	Room 201, LOB	Regular Meeting
-----------	---------------	-----------------

FRIDAY, APRIL 20, 2012

JOINT LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES (RSA 541-A:2)

9:00 a.m.	Rooms 305-307, LOB	Regular Meeting
-----------	--------------------	-----------------

GUARDIAN AD LITEM BOARD (RSA 490-C:1)

1:00 p.m.	Room 101, LOB	Regular Meeting
-----------	---------------	-----------------

* * * * *

SENATE BILLS AMENDED BY THE HOUSE

SB 19, relative to the definition of “prime wetlands.”

SB 49, relative to tip pooling arrangements.

SB 152-FN, relative to participation in state employees’ group insurance by members of the general court.

SB 190, relative to the duties and membership of the executive branch ethics committee.

* * * * *

FISCAL NOTE ADDITIONS AND UPDATES HAVE BEEN AMENDED TO THE BILLS ON THE WEB SITE AND ARE AVAILABLE IN THE SENATE CLERK’S OFFICE FOR THE FOLLOWING 2011 REFERRED AND RETAINED BILLS:

SENATE BILLS: 19, 48, 71, 74, 83, 84, 132, 142, 152, 153, 155, 159, 160, 163, 168, 185, 186, 188, 198, 212, 217, 219, 225, 227, 239, 271, 272, 275, 276, 279, 285, 289, 294, 303, 305, 307, 309, 311, 312, 320, 324, 326, 330, 338, 343, 358, 370, 372, 375, 399, 405

HOUSE BILLS: 72, 110, 186, 210, 222, 225, 242, 247, 269, 325, 330, 351, 378, 420, 449, 466, 479, 508, 518, 520, 528, 654, 1302, 1534, 1611

* * * * *

ENROLLED BILL AMENDMENTS ARE AVAILABLE IN THE SENATE CLERK’S OFFICE FOR 2012 BILLS:

HOUSE BILLS: 648

* * * * *

NOTICES

STATE HOUSE COMPLEX DISPOSAL BOXES

The General Court is exploring the issue of the disposal of dirty syringes, needles, and any other sharps into the proper disposal boxes.

During the first phase of exploration, we will have a sharps box for collection in the Health Services Department to place all sharps in. This will assist us in planning if there is any viability of placing like containers in the complex.

Senator Jeb Bradley, Senate Majority Leader

* * * * *

The components of the NH Dental Society will be inviting legislators to events in their area in order to share information regarding oral health issues in New Hampshire. Please watch for invitations in the mail.

Senator Jeb Bradley, Senate Majority Leader
Senator Sylvia B. Larsen, Senate Minority Leader

* * * * *

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 7, 2012

The American Cancer Society will be hosting a Legislative Breakfast on March 7, 2012 from 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m. in the State House Cafeteria. A light continental breakfast will be served and volunteers and staff with the American Cancer Society will be on hand to discuss pending legislation, as well as what services the Society provides to NH residents.

Senator Amanda Merrill

* * * * *

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 14, 2012

The National Multiple Sclerosis (MS) Society, in conjunction with the Governor's Commission on Disabilities, is inviting all legislators and staff to visit their display in the State House cafeteria on Wednesday, March 14th from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. This event is being held in honor of National MS Awareness Week, March 12th – 18th.

Senator Peter Bragdon, Senate President

* * * * *

THURSDAY, MARCH 15, 2012

All legislators and staff are invited to attend the 10th Annual NH Capital St. Patrick's Day Corned Beef & Cabbage Lunch to benefit Children's Hospital at Dartmouth on Thursday, March 15th, at 12:00 p.m., at the Courtyard Marriott-Grappone Center in Concord, with a special comedy performance by Juston McKinnery, star of Comedy Central, The Tonight Show with Jay Leno, and Conan O'Brien. For your complimentary reservation, please RSVP to: **James.Demers@Demers-Blaisdell.com**

Senator Jeb Bradley, Senate Majority Leader

* * * * *

TUESDAY, MARCH 20, 2012

The American Red Cross cordially invites all Legislative members and staff to the annual State House complex blood drive. The blood drive will take place on Tuesday, March 20th, from 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. The American Red Cross state-of-the-art, self-contained coach will be parked out in front of the State House for this event.

Appointments are strongly encouraged. To schedule an appointment, please call State House Health Services, ext. 271-2757.

In the past, the blood drive has had overwhelming support. Please help to make this year the best ever!

Senator Jeb Bradley, Senate Majority Leader

* * * * *

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 28, 2012

Breathe New Hampshire invites all legislators and staff to attend a Breakfast Reception on Wednesday, March 28, 2012 from 7:30 a.m. to 9:00 a.m. at the State House Cafeteria. Please join Breathe New Hampshire staff, board members, and volunteers for breakfast, conversation, and door prizes. Please RSVP by March 16, 2012 at info@breathenh.org or by calling 603-669-2411.

Senator Sylvia B. Larsen, Senate Minority Leader

* * * * *

WEDNESDAY, MARCH 28, 2012

All legislators and staff are cordially invited to join members of the New Hampshire Automobile Dealers Association (NHADA) for a Crossover Reception on Wednesday, March 28th at 3:00 p.m. or following the House session, whichever is later, at the Concord Holiday Inn, 172 North Main Street. NHADA has historically hosted this event which offers legislators a wonderful opportunity to unwind and enjoy the company of fellow legislators and staff in a fun, social gathering. This year in particular we want to recognize all of you for your support of New Hampshire automotive members and their 14,000 employees.

Senator Jim B. Rausch

* * * * *